From: Project Team, Site C

To: Project Team, Site C
Subject: BC Hydro - Old Fort temporary relocation - November 17 to 24, 2022
Date: 2022, November 17 4:18:04 PM

Hello Old Fort neighbours,

TEMPORARY RELOCATION OFFER:

We understand that there is some smoke in the air that is affecting Old Fort, but we can confirm it is
not related to any Site C activities. However, due to current dusty conditions at our construction site,
we are again offering the opportunity to book a hotel room for temporary relocation in Fort St John.
This offer is effective from today, November 17 up to and including the night of Thursday,
November 24 with check-out no later than the morning of Friday, November 25.

TERMS and CONDITIONS:

The terms and conditions are the same as during our previous offers:

o We will pay for the room and taxes only.

e We will pay the pet fee at pet-friendly hotels.

e This offer is only for full-time permanent residents of Old Fort.

¢ You will need to provide proof that you reside in Old Fort.

e You will need to provide a credit card to the front desk upon check-in for any incidental charges
and damages.

o We will pay per diems at the same rates as before, $40 per person ($14 for lunch/$26 for dinner),
per day, and we will require you to submit your per diem claim to sitec@bchydro.com to receive
payment.

HOTELS TO STAY AT:
You may choose which hotel to stay at from the following list of properties in Fort St John. Some
hotels have limited space tonight, but may have more rooms later in the weekend.
¢ Pomeroy Hotel and Conference Centre, tel. 250 262-3233
o Restaurant, pool, complimentary breakfast, pet friendly
o No kitchenettes

e Pomeroy Inn & Suites, tel. 250 262-3030
o Kitchenettes, restaurant, complimentary breakfast, pet friendly
o No pool

¢ Holiday Inn Express, tel. 250 787-7737
o Complimentary breakfast, pool, dog friendly
o No kitchenettes, no restaurant

e Home2 Suites by Hilton, tel. 250 785-5356
o Kitchenettes, complimentary breakfast, pool, pet friendly

o No restaurant

Regards,
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